Dean's Administrative Council Minutes of Meeting May 6, 2020 1:00p.m. via Zoom

Members Present: Dr. Andi Kent, Dean; Dr. John Kovaleski, Associate Dean; Dr. Susan Santoli, Chair of Leadership and Teacher Education; Dr. Tres Stefurak, Chair of Counseling and Instructional Sciences; Dr. Robert Thompson, Chair of Hospitality and Tourism Management; Dr. Shelley Holden, Chair, Health, Kinesiology and Sports; Dr. Paige Vitulli, Chair of Integrative Studies; Dr. Matt Binion, Director of Academic Assessments; Mr. Josh Wooden, Director of Academic Advising; Ms. Amber Day, Assistant Marketing Director; Ms. Jennifer Simpson, Director of Field Services; and Ms. Aimee Meyers, Development Liaison

Absent: Dr. Yvette Getch, Faculty Council Rep;

Dr. Kent called the meeting to order via Zoom at 1:00 p.m.

• Information Update:

Searches

HKS – approved by AA and moving forward with appointment letter. **CINS** –approved by AA and moving forward with appointment letter. **ADMIN** – Associate Dean Search – in progress.

• Summer Salary and Grants:

Reminder, no salary or wage will be paid from a grant or contract for work that is not being carried out or effort is reduced and full salary requested. This includes salaries for faculty, staff and students. Anyone who requests summer salary should complete the

• Summer School (JK):

Working on faculty full-time and part-time contracts. Sorting out a few issues and accommodating enrollment changes within departments and faculty.

• Fall Considerations:

- There should be a draft of the plan from AA available by the end of next week.
- There are currently 9 subcommittees.
- Social distancing in the classrooms will be the key.
- All courses that are offered as fully online must be delivered asynchronously. If a course is offered web-blended or web-enhanced, they will be taught as blended. Brainstorm with your faculty on ways this can be done. Efforts to assist faculty in preparing high quality courses for the fall, regardless of delivery method, will be made available through the ILC
- Cleaning supplies are needed. (wipes, hand sanitizers, etc). University will provide, focusing on high traffic areas and common areas. Colleges are free to purchase additional materials.

• Sabbaticals (AK):

For the 2021 year, sabbatical deadline is coming up, see faculty handbook for dates and more information. Applications will proceed as usual for this year. Currently still accepting applications for review. Chairs should make faculty aware of upcoming deadline.

•

• Graduate Studies Update (JK):

Up 14 additional graduate students since last week, and by 20 for this time last year.

As of 5/06/20	2020	2019 (5/06/19)
Total All Applicants for	239	171
summer		
In Progress	155	97
Received	84	74
Accepted	74	55

As of 4/29/20	2020	2019 (4/30/19)
Total All Applicants for	229	154
summer		
In Progress	155	107
Received	74	54
Accepted	60	41

As of 4/15/20	2020	2019 (4/30/19)
Total All applicants for	194	84
Summer		
In Progress	140	107
Received	54	51
Accepted	42	40

• Faculty Council Update (YG): N/A

• Other:

- Robin Hamilton will be sending out an email this week regarding timesheets and webtime entries. She has assumed this task from Shanon and will be your contact moving forward.